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DATE : JUNE 8, 2000 (] ‘g
TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAY())
FROM: DIVISION OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT (GILCHRIST Z ’Hﬂ /
DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION (MAUREY)
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (KEATING) “ll/
RE: APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES TO PROVIDE ALTERNATIVE
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE.
AGENDA : 06/20/00 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

SPECTAL INSTRUCTICNS: NONE

Please place the following Applications for Certificates to

Provide Alternative Local Exchange Service on the consent agenda
for approval.

DOCKET NO. COMPANY NAME CERT. NO.

1. 000306-TX High Tech Communications of 7489
Central Florida, Inc. '

2. 000473-TX Telergy Network Services, Inc. 7490

3. 000378-TX U.S. Telepacific Corp. d/b/a 7493
Telepacific Communications

4, 000388-TX Network Information Solutions, 7495
Inc.

5. 000366-TX Deland Actel, Inc. 7497

6. 000370-TX Progress Telecommunications 7448
Corporation

7. 000431-TX Urban Media of Florida, Inc. 7498
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